
effectiveness of the campaign requested. Moreover, 
the Council might take, note of the fact that cor­
poral punishment was illegal in French Togoland, 
a~1d that payments in kind had been suppressed 
smce January, 1945. 

He noted with considerable anxiety the absence 
of facilities for secondary education. The Council 
should urge the Administering Authority to carry 
out plans for the development of such education 
with the utmost vigour. 

The report as a whole was a readable, detailed 
and well-organized document. He was, however, 
glad to see that the special representative proposed 
to add an index to his subsequent report, giving 
the exact reference to each question in the Ques-
tionnaire. ·-

The United States delegation had not been able 
to give as much time as it would have wished to 
study of the report, since it had received the first 
two copies of it only at the end of the previous De­
cember. Mr. Sayre urged all Administering Au­
thorities to make a special effort to distribute their 
reports more quickly in the future. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) indicated that his 
observations referred equally to the Cameroons 
and to Togoland. On the question of the admini­
stration of justice, he noted that tribunals existed 
and also that Native chiefs had power to settle dis­
putes by conciliation. According to the statistics 
on Togoland, about 200 cases had come before 
tribunals and about 700 had been settled by con­
ciliation. In view of the love of the indigenous in­
habitants for litigation, he thought there must have 
been more than 900 disputes in one year; many of 
the disputes must therefore have been settled out­
side the courts approved by the Administering Au­
thority. For that reason it seemed preferable to 
grant official status to the unofficial Native courts 
which must exist, while retaining a supervisory 
interest in them in view of the possible arbitrary 
nature of the decisions. 

The PRESIDENT declared the discussion on the 
Cameroons and Togoland under French admini­
stration concluded. 

The meeting rose at 1.5 p. m. 

TWENTY-NINTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New Y ark, 
on Tuesday, 1 March 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: Mr. Lru CHIEH (China). 

Present : The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King­
dom, United States of America. 

371 

la mortalite infantile. Le Conseil devrait egale­
ment en feliciter I' Autorite chargee de !'adminis­
tration et demander qu'on lui communique 
un rapport sur les resultats de la campagne. Le 
Conseil pourrait aussi prendre note du fait que 
les chatiments corporels sont illegaux au Togo 
franc;ais et que les paiements en nature sont sup­
primes depuis janvier 1945. 

M. Sayre ajoute qu'il est tres preoccupe par le 
manque d'etablissements d'enseignement secon­
daire; il est d'avis que le Conseil devrait insister 
aupres de l'Autorite chargee de !'administration 
pour que celle-d procede avec la plus grande 
energie a la mise en a:uvre de plans pour le 
developpement de cet enseignement. · 

Dans !'ensemble, le rapport apparait comme un 
document interessant, detaille et bien compose. M. 
Sayre note cependant avec satisfaction que le re­
presentant special se propose d'ajouter a son 
prochain rapport une table renvoyant exactement 
aux differentes questions contenues dans le Ques­
tionnaire. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique 
souligne que sa delegation n'a pu consacrer au­
taut de temps qu'elle l'aurait voulu a !'etude du 
rapport, car elle n' en a rec;u les deux premiers 
exemplaires qu'en fin decembre; M. Sayre de­
mande instamment aux Autorites chargees de 
!'administration de faire un effort tout particu­
lier pour que, desormais, leurs rapports soient 
distribues plus rapidement. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) precise que ses ob­
servations s'appliquent egalement au Cameroun et 
au Togo. Dans le domaine de !'administration 
de la justice, il a pris note qu'il existe des tribu­
naux et que, en outre, les chefs indigenes ont le 
pouvoir de regler les differends par la concilia­
tion. Les statistiques relatives au Togo indiquent 
que les tribunaux ont ete saisis d'environ 200 af­
faires et que 700 affaires environ ont ete reglees 
par voie de conciliation. Etant donne la passion 
des indigenes pour les litiges, il est probable qu'il 
s'est presente plus de 900 differends au cours 
d'une annee et que, par consequent,. bien des 
differends ont dfr se regler en dehors des tri­
bunaux approuves par 1' Autorite chargee de !'ad­
ministration. C'est pourquoi M. Ryckmans estime 
qu'il est preferable d'accorder un statut officiel 
aux tribunaux indigenes non officiels qui existent 
vraisemblablement, et d'exercer sur eux un cer­
tain controle, en raison du caractere peut-etre 
arbitraire des decisions rendues par les autoch­
tones. 

Le PRESIDENT declare close la discussion sur le 
Cameroun et le Togo sous administration fran-
c;aise. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 5. 

VINGT-NEUVIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mardi 1er mars 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. Lru CHIEH (Chine). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, S:osta-Rica,. ~r~nce, 
Irak, Mexique, N ouvelle-Zelande, Phrhppmes, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d' Amerique. 



372 

62. Examination of annual reports on 
the administration of Trust Terri­
tories: item 3 of the agenda: (a) 
Cameroons under British adminis­
tration, 1947 (continued); and (b) 
Togoland under British administra­
tion, 1947 (continued) 

GENERAL DISCUSSION 

The PRESIDENT opened the general discussion 
on the annual reports on the Trust Territories of 
the Cameroons and Togoland under British ad­
ministration. He pointed out that, as in the case 
of the Trust Territories under French admini­
stration, the two reports could be discussed to­
gether or separately : members of the Council 
could present their observations on both Terri­
tories, or on the Cameroons only, in which case 
the report on Togoland could form the subject 
of a later debate. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) wished to 
make some remarks which he thought might dis­
pel certain misunderstandings. 

He pointed out, first of all, that he had lived 
in West Africa from 1912 to 1947, which enabled 
him to speak with full knowledge of the facts; 
moreover, he had been Governor of the Gold Coast 
from 1941 to 1947, and as such had been directly 
responsible for the administration of Togoland. 

The progress he had witnessed during those 
thirty-six years was remarkable, especially in view 
of the fact that it had been obstructed by difficul­
ties arising from two World Wars, in particular 
lack of personnel and equipment. 

When he had arrived in West Africa, many 
parts of the country had not yet been at peace 
and passage through them had been forbidden ; 
at the time of speaking, however, all that part of 
Africa was absolutely safe and open to anyone 
who wished to visit it. Roads had been laid down 
where a few years earlier there had been virgin 
forests and marshes; the inhabitants of the coun­
try travelled in cars or lorries over good roads 
which had replaced the paths over which they used 
to move on foot, carrying their bundles on their 
heads according to the African custom. Hospitals 
and schools had been opened in parts of the coun­
try where not long before there had been fetish 
priests instead of doctors and teachers. 

He mentioned those facts because certain circles 
were apt to take no account of the real progress 
which had been accomplished thanks to the Brit­
ish regime, and to see only the real and recognized 
backwardness of the region. The British Colonial 
Service was well aware that a great deal still re­
mained to be done in those Territories, and it 
deplored as much as anyone the slow progress in 
certain fields. 

He wished to put the Council on its guard against 
the tendency to consider -British colonial policy 
as less advanced than that required by the Charter 
for the administration of Trust Territories, with 
the added implication that the standard of living 
of the inhabitants of the colonies was lower than 
that of the inhabitants of the Trust Territories. 
Such a conception was quite wrong. As a matter 
of fact the Charter and the Trusteeship Agree­
ments established a policy which had already been 

62. Examen des rapports annuels sur 
!'administration des Territoires sons 
tutelle: point 3 de l'ordre du jour: 
a) Cameroun sons administration 
hritannique, 194 7 (suite) ; et b) 
Togo sons administration britan· 
nique, 194 7 (suite) 

DISCUSSION GENERALE 
Le PRESIDENT ouvre la discussion gem!rale sur 

les rapports annuels concernant les Territoires 
sous tutelle du Cameroun et du Togo sous 
administration britannique. II rappelle que, 
comme dans le cas des Territoires sous tu­
telle sous administration franc;aise, les deux rap­
ports pourront etre discutes ensemble ou separ~­
ment, c'est-a-dire que les membres du Consell 
pourront presenter leurs observations sur les deux 
Territoires, ou sur le Cameroun seulement, le rap­
port pour le Togo pouvant faire, eventuellement, 
!'objet d'une discussion ulterieure. 

Sir Alan BURNS (Royaume-Uni) tient a pre­
senter quelques remarques qui, lui semble-t-il, 
sont de nature a dissiper certains malentendus. 

II signale tout d'abord qu'il a vecu en Afriqu~ 
occidentale depuis 1912 jusqu'en 1947, ce qui lm 
permet de parler en connaissance de cause; en 
outre il a ete Gouverneur de la Cote de l'Or de 
1941 a 1947; a ce titre, il a ete directement res­
ponsable de !'administration du Togo. 

Les progres dont il a ete temoin durant ces 
trente-six annees sont remarquables, surtout si 
1' on tient compte du fait que leur realisation a 
ete freinee par les obstacles dus aux deux guerres 
mondiales, notamment le manque de personnel et 
d'equipement. 

Lorsque Sir Alan Burns arriva en Afrique oc­
cidentale, de nombreuses regions n' etaient pas 
encore pacifiees et il etait interdit de les traverser; 
actuellement, toute cette partie de l' Afrique est 
absolument sure, et ouverte a quiconque desire 
la visiter. Des routes ont ete tracees Ia oil s'eten­
daient, il y a quelques annees, des forets vierges et 
des marecages ; les habitants de ces pays voyagent 
maintenant en voiture ou en camion sur de bonnes 
routes qui ont remplace les pistes oil ils se dep!a­
<;aient a pied, en portant leurs fardeaux sur la tete 
selon la coutume africaine. Des hopitaux et des 
ecoles ont ete ouverts dans des regions oil, il n'y 
a pas longtemps, les sorciers fetichis~es tenaient 
lieu de medecins et d'educateurs. 

Sir Alan Burns declare qu'il mentionne ces 
faits parce que certains mjlieux ont. tendance .a 
ne pas tenir compte des reels progres acc?mphs 
grace aU regime brit~nnique, et a ne VOlr q~e 
le retard, d'ailleurs reel et reconnu, de cette re· 
gion. Le Colonial Office britannique se ren? p~r­
faitement compte qu'il y a encore beaucoup a fat~e 
dans ces Territoires, et il deplore autant que qm­
co~que la lenteur des progres dans certains do· 
mames. 

Sir Alan tient a mettre le Conseil en garde contre 
la tendance qui consiste a considerer. que la p~li­
tique britannique a l'e~ard des colomes est m?ms 
evoluee que celle reqmse par la Charte pour 1 ~d­
ministration des Territoires sous tutelle; cela tm­
plique, en outre, q~e _les, ~opul~tions. des colonies 
ont un niveau de v1e mfeneur a celUI des popula­
tions des Territoires sous tutelle. Une telle ;on­
ception est entierement erronee. En ef!et, ? une 
part, la Charte et les accords de tutelle etabhssent 



373 

adopted by the United Kingdom long before that. 
Moreover, as a result of British policy the popu­
lations of Nigeria and the Gold Coast were much 
more advanced than those of the Cameroons and 
Togoland, which had only come under the admini­
stration of the United Kingdom at a comparatively 
recent date. In fact, one of the aims of the British 
Administration was to raise the populations of 
those two Trust Territories to the level of the 
populations of the neighbouring protectorate and 
colony as quickly as possible. 

He wished to emphasize that the density and 
numerical strength of the populations of the Cam­
eroons and Togoland were very small in relation 
to those of the populations of Nigeria and of the 
Gold Coast, with whom the Trust Territories had 
a common administration. The two Trust Terri­
tories would have everything to lose, from the 
economic and social point of view, if the admini­
strative unions were suppressed. Such a suppres­
sion would even constitute a retrograde step from 
the political point of view, for the two Trust Ter­
ritories had a better chance of achieving autonomy 
by remaining linked with their neighbours than 
b.y being isolated from the administrative point of 
view. 

The United Kingdom delegation categorically 
rejected the insinuation that the two Trust Terri­
tories had nothing to gain from union with their 
neighbours, and that they even lost by it. It should 
not be forgotten that from the beginning of the 
mandates, that was, for more than twenty-five 
years, Nigeria and the Gold Coast had continu­
ously financed the administrative, social, and eco­
nomic development of the Cameroons and Togo· 
land, the revenues of the two latter Territories 
never having been sufficient to cover their ex­
penses. 

In conclusion, Sir Alan Burns explained that 
he had simply sought to dispel certain misunder­
standings, without necessarily wishing to praise 
the Administration. Much remained to be done 
in the two Trust Territories, and the Trusteeship 
Council· might be of great assistance to the Ad­
ministering Authority if, setting aside any political 
considerations, it devoted itself to the submission 
of concrete suggestions with the sole object of pro­
moting the well-being and the interests of the 
populations whose fate was in question. As ex­
amples of the suggestions the Administering Au­
thority would be glad to receive from the Council, 
he mentioned a detailed opinion on the relative 
merits of teaching in the vernacular or in the 
metropolitan language, on the merits of preventive 
and curative medicine, etc. In such fields the Trus­
teeship Council could render the populations of the 
Trust Territories services which would obviously 
be more valuable than ideological declamations. In 
that connexion, he wished to pay tribute to the 
constructive and realistic intervention of the rep­
r~sentative of Costa Rica during a recent discus­
SIOn. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) wished 
first of all to express his appreciation to the Ad­
ministering Authority for two features of the an­
nual report on the Cameroons : first, the very de­
tailed account of the ten-year plan for the devel­
opment and welfare of the Territory; and sec­
ondly, the submission of budgetary estimates, 
which had been rendered extremely difficult by 
the existence of an administrative union with 
Nigeria. 

une politique qui a ete adoptee par le Royaume­
Uni depuis deja fort longtemps; d'autre part, 
par suite de la politique britannique, les popula­
tions de Ia Nigeria et de Ia Cote de !'Or sont beau­
coup plus evoluees que celles du Cameroun et du 
Togo, qui ne sont administrees par le Royaume­
Uni que depuis une date relativement recente. En 
fait, l'un des buts de 1' Administration britannique 
est d'elever le plus rapidement possible les popula­
tions des deux Territoires sous tutelle au meme 
niveau que les populations du protectorat et de la 
colonie voisine. 

Sir Alan Burns tient a souligner que le Ca­
meroun et le Togo ont une population dont la 
densite et !'importance numerique sont tres faibles 
par rapport a celles de la population de la Nigeria 
et de la Cote de l'Or, avec qui ces Territoires sous 
tutelle ont une administration commune. Les deux 
Territoires sous tutelle auraient tout a perdre, du 
point de vue economique et social, si les unions ad­
ministratives etaient supprimees. Une telle sup­
pression provoquerait meme un pas en arriere au 
point de vue politique, car les deux Territoires 
sous tutelle ont une meilleure. chance de parvenir 
a l'autonomie en restant lies a leurs voisins, plutot 
qu'en devenant isoles du point de vue adminis­
tratif. 

La delegation du Royaume-U ni repousse cate­
goriquement les insinuations tendant a pretendre 
que les deux Territoires sous tutelle n'ont rien a 
gagner dans leur union avec leurs voisins, et meme 
qu'ils y perdent. II ne faut pas oublier que depuis 
le debut des mandats, c'est-a-dire depuis plus de 
vingt-cinq ans, la Nigeria et la Cote de l'Or n'ont 
pas cesse de financer le developpement administra­
tif, social et economique du Cameroun et du Togo, 
car les revenus de ces deux Territoires n'ont ja­
mais ete suffisants pour couvrir leurs depenses. 

Sir Alan Burns conclut en precisant qu'il a 
simplement cherche a dissiper certains malenten­
dus, sans vouloir pour autant faire 1' eloge de 
I' Administration. II reste beau coup a faire dans 
les deux Territoires sous tutelle et le Conseil de 
tutelle peut etre d'un grand secours a l'Autorite 
chargee de !'administration si, faisant abstraction 
de toute consideration politique, il s'emploie a 
presenter des suggestions concretes, ayant pour 
seul objet le bien-etre et les interets des popula­
tions dont le sort est en jeu. Sir Alan cite en 
exemple des suggestions que 1' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration serait heureuse de recevoir du 
Conseil, le fait de donner une opinion circonstan­
ciee sur les merites relatifs de l'enseignement en 
langue vernaculaire ou en langue metropolitaine, 
sur les merites de la medecine preventive et de la 
medecine curative, etc. Dans de tels domaines, le 
Conseil de tutelle pourrait rendre aux populations 
des Territoires sous tutelle des services dont l'ef­
ficacite est plus evidente que celle de declamations 
ideologiques. A ce sujet, le representant du 
Royaume-Uni tient a rendre hommage a !'inter­
vention constructive et realiste du representant de 
Costa-Rica lors d'une discussion recente. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) tient tout 
d'abord a feliciter I'Autorite chargee de !'adminis­
tration pour deux aspects du rapport annuel sur le 
Cameroun: le premier est !'expose tres detaille du 
plan decennal pour le developpement et le bien­
etre du Territoire; le deuxieme est la presentation 
des previsions budgetaires, presentation rendue 
tres difficile du fait de !'union administrative avec 
Ia Nigeria. 



374 

With regar~ to political progress, the United 
States. delegatiOn thought that the Trusteeship 
Counctl should urge the Administering Authority 
to consider the possibility of increasing Cameroons 
representation on the Executive Council and the 
Legislative Council as a part of the constitutional 
reform being studied in Nigeria. 

The Administering Authority had pointed out 
the backwardness of the Cameroons in the eco­
nomic field. It was important in a Territory of that 
sort that everything possible should be done to 
develop the economic life of the Territory to the 
point where the Territory itself could pay for 
additional educational, medical and other needed 
services. In view of the special representative's 
statement that the Nigerian Department of Com­
merce and Industry was still in .the experimental 
stage and that it had not included the Cameroons 
in the sphere of its activities, the United States 
delegation believed that the Trusteeship Council 
might urge the Administering Authority to extend 
the functions of that Department to include the 
Cameroons. 

From the budgetary standpoint, the revenues 
and expenditure of the Cameroons appeared to be 
shown in less detail in the annual report than they 
had been in the reports submitted to the Perma­
nent Mandates Commission; the Trusteeship 
Council might, therefore, suggest that the Admin­
istering Authority should endeavour to furnish 
exact figures wherever possible. 

With regard to social advancement, Mr. Sayre 
was interested in a question by the Belgian repre­
sentative who had asked at the 18th meeting, 
whether the immigrants who worked for the Cam­
eroons Development Corporation could not be 
paid in advance on their salaries in order to obtain 
the "bride-price" to enable them to marry and 
to have their families with them. Such a step would 
solve a serious social problem, and he wondered 
whether the Administering Authority might not 
wish to consider its feasibility. 

With reference to education, the special repre­
sentative had stated that the proportion of chil­
dren of school age who could read and write was 
oqly 5.5 per cent in the southern part of the Ter­
ritory and 0.2 per cent in the northern part. In 
the opinion of the United States delegation the 
Trusteeship Council should urge the Administer­
ing Authority vigorously to increase it efforts in 
the field of education. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) observed that the 
speed at which the Council's work was proceed­
ing would prevent him from making all his com­
ments on the Trust Territories of the Cameroons 
and Togoland under British administration at 
that time; he would therefore confine himself to 
considering the political aspect, while reserving 
the right to deal subsequently with economic, so­
cial and cultural matters. 

The two Trust Territories formed administra­
tive unions with the neighbouring British colony 
and protectorate, respectively. Moreover, the Cam­
eroons had been divided into two parts, the north­
ern area and the southern area, each of which was 
attached to a different province of Nigeria. 

In the opinion of the Phi~ipp~ne d~legation,. the 
union of the two Trust Terntones wtth the netgh­
bouring countries. was so complete tha~ it was 
difficult if not impossible, for the Counctl to ex­
ercise the supervisory functions with which it 

En ce qui concerne le progres politique, la dele­
gation des Etats-Unis pense que le Conseil de ~u~ 
telle devrait demander instamment a 1' Autonte 
chargee de !'administration d'envisager la possibi­
lite d'augmenter la representation du Cameroun 
au Conseil executif et au Conseil legislatif, dans 
le cadre de Ia reforme de la Constitution que l'on 
etudie au Nigeria. 

Au point de vue economique, 1' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration a souligne le retard du Ca­
meroun. II importe, dans un territoire de ce genre, 
de prendre toutes les mesures possibles a~n d~ 
developper Ia vie economique du Territotre! a 
un degre tel que Ie Territoire Iui-meme pmsse 
subvenir au developpement des services de l:en­
seignement, de Ia sante publique et autres serv~ces 
necessaires. La delegation des Etats Unis esttme 
que le Conseil de tutelle pourrait demander a I' Au­
torite chargee de !'administration d'etendre au 
Cameroun les activites du Departement du com~ 
merce et de l'industrie de Ia Nigeria, etant donne 
que Ie representant special a precise que ce De­
partement etait encore a un stade experimental et 
que !'on n'avait pas fait entrer le Cameroun dans 
le cadre de ses travaux. 

Au point de vue budgetaire, les revenus et les 
depenses du Cameroun semblent etre presentees 
d'une fa<;on mains detaillee dans le rapport annuel 
que dans le rapports adresses a la Commission 
permanente des mandats ; le Conseil de tutelle 
pourrait done suggerer que 1' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration s'efforce de fournir, dans Ia me­
sure du possible, des chiffres exacts. 

En ce qui concerne le progres social, M. Sayre 
s'interesse a une questions qu'a posee le repre­
sentant de Ia Belgique a la dix-huitieme seance. 
Celui-ci a demande si les immigrants travaillant 
pour la Cameroons Development Corporation ne 
pourraient pas recevoir une avance de salaire leur 
permettant de se marier (bride-price) et d'avoir 
leur famille avec eux. Une telle mesure permettrait 
de resoudre un grave probleme social et il se de­
maude si l' Autorite chargee de !'administration 

.. ne voudrait pas envisager la possibilite de !'adopter. 
Dans le domaine de l'enseignement, le repre­

sentant special a declare que la proportion des 
enfants d'age scolaire sachant lire et ecrire etait 
seulement de 5,5 pour 100 dans Ia zone Sud et de 
0,2 pour 100 dans Ia zone Nord; Ia delegation des 
Etats-Unis pense que le Conseil de tutelle devrait 
instamment recommander a 1' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration d'augmenter ses efforts dans le 
domaine de l'enseignement. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) declare que le rythme 
rapide des travaux du Conseil ne lui permet pas 
de presenter, au cours de cette seance, toutes ses 
observations sur !'administration des Territoires 
sous tutelle du Cameroun et du Togo sous admi­
nistration britannique; il se bornera done a exa­
miner !'aspect politique, en se reservant le droit 
de traiter ulterieurement des questions econo­
miques, sociales et culturelles. 

Les deux Territoires sous tutelle font respective­
ment !'objet d'unions administratives avec le 
protectorat et la colonie britannique voisine. En 
outre le Cameroun a ete divise en deux parties, 
Ia zo~e Nord et la zone Sud, rattachees a des 
provinces differentes de la Nigeria. 

La delegation des Philippines estime que !'in­
tegration des deux ~erritoir~s sou,~ tutell~ d::-ns 
les pays voisins est st complete q.u t1 ,est dtffictle, 
sinon impossible, ~our le C:onsetl . d ext::rcer les 
fonctions de controle dont ·11 est mvestt par la 



375 

was entrusted by the Charter. Furthermore, the 
Philippine delegation had noticed that the seat 
of administration of the two Territories was out­
side their borders and that the different parts of 
the Territories were not administered according 
to uniform rules. 

The result was that, on the one hand, there were 
considerable differences between the various areas 
of the two Territories, as had been pointed out 
by the United States representative with refer­
ence to education ; on the other hand, a far more 
serious fact was that the administration was car­
ried on not only by the Administering Authority, 
but also by a protectorate and a colony. The Philip­
pine delegation feared that in consequence the two 
Territories might sink to the level of colonies, in­
stead of making the progress which the Trustee­
ship System was designed to achieve. 

Inasmuch as different policies were applied in 
the various parts of the two Trust Territories and 
since, moreover, it was impossible to establish the 
exact figures for the income and expenditure of 
the Territories, it was very difficult to evaluate the 
progress that the Cameroons and Togoland could 
make each vear. The Permanent Mandates Com­
mission had been confronted by the same problem. 
The problem had become even more difficult be­
cause the annual reports submitted to the Commis­
sion had been more comprehensive and more pre­
cise than those which had been examined by the 
Trusteeship Council. 

The two special representatives had answered 
most of the questions by saying that studies and 
inquiries were being initiated and that they were 
referring the question to the Protectorate of Ni­
geria or to the Gold Coast Colony. However, in 
view of the fact that the Charter and the Trustee­
ship Agreements mentioned only the Administer­
ing Authority, the Philippine delegation did not 
see why the Trusteeship Council should wait for 
Nigeria or the Gold Coast to supply the infor­
mation it needed. 

Mr. Carpio thought that the question of the 
budgetary autonomy of the Territories was espe­
cially important'; that autonomy could not be said 
to exist in the Cameroons and Togoland. The 
annual reports gave the total sums appropriated 
for the whole unit consisting of a Trust Territory 
and the country to which it was linked admini­
stratively, but it was impossible to determine what 
portion was actually utilized for the benefit of 
the Trust Territories. There were some budgetary 
estimates in the annual reports, but their accuracy 
was highly questionable and they did not offer 
a true picture of the actual situation in the Cam­
eroons and Togoland. 

Mr. Carpio called the Council's attention to 
the summary of the observations of the Perma­
nent Mandates Commission concerning the ad­
ministrative union of the Cameroons with Nigeria 
and the administrative union of Togoland with the 
Gold Cost (T/AC.14/4, part III). He quoted ex­
cerpts from paragraphs 5, 7 and 10 which showed 
that the Permanent Mandates Commission had 
not been satisfied with the budgetary information 
submitted on the Cameroons and Togoland and 
had stated that administrative unions made it 
very difficult to examine the budgets of the two 
Territories. 

In conclusion, Mr. Carpio said that the Trus­
teeship Council should take an immediate deci­
sion on the important question of submitting sepa-

Charte. La delegation des Philippines note, en 
outre, que la direction administrative de ces deux 
Territoires est situee a l'exterieur de leurs fron­
tieres et que les differentes parties de ces Terri­
toires ne sont pas administrees selon des regles 
uniformes. 

I1 resulte des considerations precedentes, d'une 
part, qu'il existe des differences notables entre les 
differentes zones des deux Territoires, comme l'a 
fait remarquer le representant des Etats-Unis en 
ce qui concerne l'enseignement; d'autre part, et 
ceci est beaucoup plus grave, que l'on se trouve en 
presence d'une administration effectuee non seule­
ment par l'Autprite chargee de !'administration, 
mais aussi par un protectorat et une colonie. En 
consequence, la delegation des Philippines craint 
de voir ces deux Territoires reculer au niveau d'une 
colonie, au lieu de realiser les progres que ]'on 
attend du regime de tutelle. 

Etant donne que des politiques differentes sont 
appliquees aux diverses parties des deux Terri­
toires sous tutelle et, d'autre part, qu'il est im­
possible de connaitre exactement le montant des 
revenus et des depenses de ces Territoires, il de­
vient tres difficile d'evaluer les progres que pen­
vent faire chaque annee Ie Cameroun et le Togo. 
Cette difficulte s'etait deja presentee a Ia Commis­
sion permanente des mandats; elle est pire actuelle­
ment, car les rapports annuels soumis a la Com- · 
mission etaient plus complets et plus precis que 
ceux qui ont ete examines par le Conseil de tutelle. 

Les deux representants speciaux out repondu 
a la plupart des questions en disant que l'on pro­
cedait a des etudes ou a des enquetes et qu'ils 
transmettaient la question au Protectorat de la 
Nigeria ou ala Colonie de la Cote de l'Or. Or, la 
Charte et les Accords de tutelle mentionnent 
uniquement 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration; 
!a. delegation des Philippines ne voit done pas pour­
quai le Conseil de tutelle devrait attendre que la 
Nigeria ou la Cote de l'Or lui fournissent les 
renseignements dont il a besoin. 

M. Carpio estime que la question de l'autonomie 
budgetaire des Territoires sons tutelle est particu­
Iierement importante; or, il est impossible de par­
ler d'une telle autonomie dans le cas du Cameroun 
et du Togo. Les rapports annuels font etat des 
sommes globales affectees a !'ensemble constitue 
par un Territoire sous tutelle et le pays auquel 
il est rattache administrativement, mais il est 
impossible de discerner quelle part revient ef.fec­
tivement aux Territoires sous tutelle. Certames 
previsions budgetaires figment clans les rapports 
annuels, mais leur degre d'exactitude est tres in­
certain ; elles ne permettent pas de se rendre 
compte des conditions reelles dans le Cameroun et 
le Togo. 

M. Carpio attire !'attention du Conseil sur le 
resume des observations de la Commission per­
manente des mandats au sujet des unions admi­
nistratives du Cameroun et du Togo avec la Ni­
geria et la Cote de !'Or (T I AC.l~/4, IIIeme 
partie) ; il cite notamment des extratts des para­
graphes 5, 7 et 10, d'ou il ressort, 9-u~ la Com_mi~­
sion permanente des mandats ne s etatt pas estnnee 
satisfaite des renseignements d'ordre budgetaire 
communiques pour le Cameroun et le Togo, et 
avait declare que les unions administratives ren­
daient tres . difficile 1' exam en des budgets de ces 
deux Territoires. 

M. Carpio conclut que le Conseil de tutelle doit 
prendre une decision, sans tarder, sur cette im­
portante question de la presentation des budgets 



376 

rate budgets for the two Trust Territories; other­
wise, the Council would not be in a position to 
determine accurately to what extent the Admini­
stering Authority was fulfilling the obligations it 
had assumed under the Charter and the Trustee­
ship Agreements. 

The Philippine delegation proposed that the 
Trusteeship Council should recommend that the 
Administering Authority establish budgets for the 
two Trust Territories independent of those for 
Nigeria and the Gold Coast, so that the Council 
might be able to assess the progress made each 
year in the various fields of economic and social 
activity. 

Mr. RvcKMANs (Belgium) wished to make a 
few general remarks as well as some observations 
dealing more specifically with the Cameroons. 

\Vith regard to political advancement, Mr. 
Ryckmans shared the view of the United States 
representative that the two Trust Territories 
should have more representatives in the councils 
and assemblies of Nigeria and the Gold Coast. 
Moreover, those representatives should be indig­
enous inhabitants of the two Trust Territories. In 
that connexion, he could not agree with the Ad­
ministering Authority that such representation 
would not be justified in view of the ratio between 
the population of the Trust Territories and that 
of Nigeria and the Gold Coast. The very nature 
of the Trust Territory was adequate justification 
for representation regardless of the number of in­
habitants. 

Mr. Ryckmans then drew attention to the con­
trast between conditions in the south and in the 
north: generally speaking, conditions in the south 
were encouraging while those in the north were 
far less promising. From the educational and med­
ical point of view, the situation, particularly in the 
Cameroons, was far worse in the north than in the 
south, as the Administering Authority itself had 
acknowledged. It might be asked to what extent 
that difference might not be due to the fact that 
the Administering Authority had many more rep­
resentatives in the south than in the north. 

It was understandable that the Administering 
Authority should be inclined to devote more ef­
forts to the welfare of populations which asked 
for help and seemed more able to profit by it; on 
the other hand, however, it could be asked whether 
the Administering Authority should not take ac­
tive steps to speed up the development of popu­
lations which had less contact with modern civili­
zation. 

Mr. Ryckmans had been struck by the existence 
in the Cameroons of "unsettled areas" which no 
one, not even missionaries willing to do so at their 
own risk, was allowed to enter. It seemed that 
the Administering Authority might put an end 
to that deplorable situation by arranging for those 
areas to be more thickly populated. 

Mr. Ryckmans wished to draw attention once 
again to the question of child marriages ; the spe­
cial representative had stated that cases had be­
come very rare and that indigenous custom pyo­
vided certain safe-guards, so that the celebrat10n 
of a marriage did not necessarily entail its consum­
mation. However, it was none the less a fact that 
a marriage between children, even if _not c~n­
summated, was the union of persons obv10usly m-

des deux Territoires sous tutelle; sinon, le Con­
seil ne pourra pas controler efficacemen~ . dans 
quelle mesure l'Autorite chargee de l'admmlst:a­
tion s'acquitte des obligations qu'elle a contractees 
aux termes de la Charte et des Accords de tutelle. 

La delegation des Philippines suggere au Con­
seil de tutelle de recommander a l'Autorite char­
gee de !'administration d'etablir pour les deux 
Territoires sous tutelle des budgets independants 
de ceux de la Nigeria et de la Cote de l'Or, 4e 
telle fa<;on que le Conseil puisse juger des pro~res 
realises chaque annee dans les divers domames 
economiques et sociaux. 

M. RvcKMANS (Belgique) desire prese~ter 
quelques observations d'ordre general et certames 
ayant trait plus particulierement au Cameroun. 

Au point de vue politique, M. Ryckmans par: 
tage I' opinion du representant des Etats-Unis, qrn 
estime que les deux Territoires sous tutelle de­
vraient avoir une representation plus elevee dans 
les conseils et assemblees de la Nigeria et de_ la 
Cote de l'Or et, en outre, que cette representat10n 
devrait etre specifiquement originaire des deu..x 
Territoires sous tutelle. Ace sujet, on ne peut pas 
se ranger a l'avis de l'Autorite chargee de }'ad­
ministration, qui declare qu'une telle represe~ta­
tion serait injustifiee, etant donne la proportwn 
de la population des Territoires sous tutelle par 
rapport a celle de la Nigeria et de la Cote de l'Or; 
le caractere propre de Territoire sous tutelle suffit 
a justifier une representation sans rapport avec le 
nombre d'habitants. 

M. Ryckmans attire ensuite }'attention sur le 
contraste qui existe entre la situation dans le sud et 
et la situation dans le nord: en general, celle du sud 
est encourageante, celle du nord l'est beaucoup 
mains. Au Cameroun notamment, la situation, tant 
au point de vue scolaire qu'au point de vue medical, 
est tres inferieure dans le nord ace qu'elle est dans 
le sud, ainsi que l'Autorite chargee de !'adminis­
tration le reconnait elle-meme. On peut se deman­
der dans quelle mesure cette difference de situa­
tion n'est pas due au fait que le nombre des repre­
sentants de 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration 
est beaucoup plus important dans le sud que dans 
le nord. 

On peut admettre que l' Autorite chargee de !'ad­
ministration soit portee a consacrer plus d'efforts 
en faveur des populations qui les sollicitent et qui 
semblent mieux pretes a en tirer profit; mais, 
d'autre part, on peut se demander si 1' Autorite 
chargee de !'administration ne doit pas intervenir 
de fa<;on active pour hater !'evolution d<:s p_op~Ia­
tions qui ont mains de rapports avec la c1vthsat10n 
mod erne. 

M. Ryckmans a ete frappe par !'existence au 
Cameroun de zones dangereuses (unsettled areas), 
ou personne n'est autorise a penetrer, pas meme 
les missionnaires qui seraient disposes a prendre 
la responsabilite de penetrer dans ces regions; il 
semble que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration 
pourrait mettre fin a cette situation regrettable au 
moyen d'une occupation un peu plus dense. 

M. Ryckmans tient a attirer de nouveau !'atten­
tion sur la question des mariages d'enfants; le 
representant special a declare que ces marial?es 
etaient devenus tres rares et que la coutume m­
digene les entourait de certaines garanties, de telle 
fa<;on que la celebration ~u m~riai?e n'entraine pas 
forcement sa consommat10n; 1l n en demeure pas 
mains vrai qu'un mariage d'enfants, meme s'il n'est 
pas consomme, est le mariage de deux personnes 



377 

capable of consent. Since such unions had become 
extremely rare, it was very easy to prohibit them 
by law; the law should abolish once and for all 
a local ~ustom which was no longer held in honour 
c:nd _whtch was contrary to the principles of civi­
hzatwn and morality. 

Mr. CANAS (Costa Rica) wished to make a 
few remarks, some of which would concern the 
two Trust Territories of Togoland and the Cam­
eroons under British administration, while others 
would refer only to the Cameroons. 

In the field of political advancement, the dele­
gation of Costa Rica had been surprised to note 
that the companies operating in the Territories 
under British administration were subject to an 
income tax of 7 shillings and 6 pence in the pound. 
A system under which the rate of taxation did 
not vary whether a large or a small income was 
concerned was certainly not the most desirable one 
from the budgetary point of view ; the Costa Rican 
delegation therefore felt that the Council should 
ask the Administering Authority to revise its tax­
ation rates with a view to instituting a more equit­
able system based on the principle of progressive 
taxation. 

The delegation of Costa Rica had already had 
occasion to point out the inhumanity of the prac­
tice in certain Trust Territories of imposing pen­
alties of hard labour in the case of failure to pay 
taxes. The situation seemed to be still worse in 
the Territories under British administration, where 
the imposition of such a penalty did not free the 
taxpayer from the obligation of paying his taxes 
upon completion of the sentence. If the obliga­
tion to pay taxes was a civil one, failure to pay 
could not be transformed into a criminal offence ; 
and if the social structure of the Territory as well 
as the prevailing customs made it impossible for 
the Administering Authority to abolish sentences 
of imprisonment or forced labour for non-payment 
of taxes, it should at least be laid down that the 
serving of the sentence would absolve the defaulter 
from payment of the tax. 

The delegation of Costa Rica had noted with 
satisfaction the Administering Authority's state­
ment that future reports would contain detailed 
information on the activities of the Cocoa Market­
ing Board, and the manner in which the funds 
of that organization were employed. Mr. Canas 
took that opportunity to congratulate the Govern­
ment of New Zealand on the manner in which it 
had described to the Council how the proceeds 
from the sale of copra were utilized in Western 
Samoa; he recommended that the Council should 
request the United Kingdom Government to sub­
mit equally detailed information in respect of pro­
ceeds from the sale of cocoa in the Cameroons and 
Togoland under British administration. 

The Costa Rican delegation had also noted with 
interest the recommendations of the Salaries Com­
mission set up to investigate the cost of living. 
That investigation had not yet been completed. In 
view of the fact that it would be able to provide 
the Council with important information on condi­
tions in Territories under British administration 
and might serve as a basis for a new realistic pol­
icy designed to ensure the well-being of the indig-

evidemment incapables de donner leur consente­
ment. Puisque les unions de ce genre sont devenues 
extremement rares, il devient tres facile de les 
interdire legalement; la loi doit supprimer defini­
tivement une coutt.ime locale qui n'est plus en hon­
neur et qui, d'autre part, est contraire aux prin­
cipes de la civilisation et de la morale. 

M. CANAS (Costa-Rica) voudrait faire quelques 
observations dont certaines porteront sur les deux 
Territoires sous tutelle du Cameroun et du Togo 
sous administration britannique, et les autres vise­
rant exclusivement le Cameroun. 

Dans le domaine du developpement politique, la 
delegation de Costa-Rica a ete surprise de cons­
tater que les societes installees dans les Terri­
toires sous administration britannique sont sou­
mises a un impot fixe sur le · revenu de 7 shillings 
et 6 pence par livre. Or, un systeme d'apres lequel 
le taux de l'impot est le meme, qu'il s'agisse de 
petits ou de gros benefices, n'est certainement pas 
le plus souhaitable du point de vue budgetaire et 
c'est pourquoi la delegation du Costa-Rica pense 
que le Conseil devrait demander a 1' Autorite char­
gee de !'administration de reviser ses taux d'im­
position de maniere a instituer un systeme plus 
equitable reposant sur le principe de la progres­
sivite de l'impot. 

La delegation de Costa-Rica a deja eu !'occasion 
de signaler combien est inhuinaine Ia pratique sui­
vie dans certains Territoires sous tutelle d'imposer · 
aux contribuables qui n'acquittent pas leurs impots 
des peines de travaux forces en paiement de ces 
impots. La situation semble encore pire dans les 
Territoires sous administration britannique, etant 
donne que, dans ces Territoires, Ia condamnation 
a une telle peine ne libere pas le contribuable de 
!'obligation de payer ses impots, une fois sa peine 
purgee. Si !'obligation de payer des impots est 
nne obligation civile, elle ne peut etre transformee 
en un delit penal; et si Ia structure sociale du Ter­
ritoire ainsi que les coutumes en vigueur ne per­
mettent pas a 1' Autorite chargee de !'administra­
tion de supprimer totalement les peines de prison 
ou de travaux forces en cas de non-paiement des 
impots, il faudrait tout au mains disposer que 
l'accomplissement de la peine tiendra lieu de paie­
ment des impots. 

La delegation de Costa-Rica a pris note avec 
satisfaction de la declaration de 1' Autorite chargee 
de !'administration, selon laquelle les prochains 
rapports contiendront des renseignements detailles 
sur les activites du Cocoa Marketing Board et sur 
la fac;on dont sont employes les fonds de cet or­
ganisme. M. Cafias saisit !'occasion pour feliciter 
le Gouvernement de la Nouvelle-Zelande pour la 
fac;on dont il a expose au Conseil l'utilisat~on du 
produit de la vente du coprah au Samoa occtdental 
et il recommande au Conseil de demander au Gou­
vernement du Royaume-Uni de fournir des ren­
seignements aussi complets en ce qui concerne le 
produit de la vente du cacao au Cameroun et au 
Togo sous administration britannique. 

La delegation de Costa-Rica a egalement pris 
note avec interet des recommandations de Ia com­
mission des salaires, creee pour mener une enquete 
sur le cot1t de Ia vie. Cette enquete n'est cependant 
pas encore terminee. Etant donne qu'elle serait 
de nature a fournir au Conseil des renseignements 
importants sur les co~d~tions. preva~ant ?ans les 
Territoires sous admmtstratwn bntanmque, et 
qu'elle pourrait servir de base a !'elaboration d'une 



378 

enous populations, the Costa Rican delegation sug­
gested that the Council might recommend that the 
Administering Authority should undertake as 
soon as possible a study of the cost of living in 
Togoland and the Cameroons. The delegation of 
Costa Rica, for its part, thought that the scale 
of salaries should be established so as to raise 
progressively the standard of living of the 
workers. 

In the opinion of the delegation of Costa Rica 
corporal punishment was a humiliatincr practic~ 
inconsistent with the provisions of th~ Interna­
tional Declaration of Human Rights which the 
\}nited Nations had recently adopted. The Coun­
ctl should call upon the Administering Authority 
to abolis.h that ~ra~tice, as well as the penalty of 
deportatiOn of mdtgenous delinquents from the 
Territory. 

As regards medical services in the Cameroons 
under British administration, both the annual re­
port and t~e answers of the special representative 
lacked clanty. In the northern area of the Territory 
there were only three doctors, who were also 
supJ~osed to take care of the inhabitants of Nigeria. 
In vtew of the fact that most of the medical services 
were common to the Trust Territory of the 
Cameroons and the neigh!Jouring Protectorate of 
Nigeria, the Council lacked information on that 
subject, as the United Kingdom Government was 
obviously not obliged to supply information con­
cerning Nigeria, which was not a Trust Territory. 
If the Council was to be in a position to supervise 
the manner in which the Administering Authority 
carried out its obligations in the Cameroons, it 
should ask the United Kingdom Government to 
include. in its future reports pre~ise and separate 
data wtth respect to those servtces which were 
common to the Trust Territory and the adjoining 
Prot~ctorate. 

The representative of Costa Rica went on to 
compare conditions in the Cameroons under 
French administration with those in the Came­
roons under British administration. In the political 
field, there was no suffrage law in the British 
Cameroons, whereas in the French Cameroons 

- electoral colleges had been established and elec­
tion had already taken place. In the social and 
educational field, the population was far more 
advanced and existing facilities were more adequate 
in the French than in the British Cameroons. Yet 
those two Territories were really part of one 
countJ;y, which had been artificially divided after 
the First World War; as they had the same 
geographic characteristics and ethnic composition, 
the problems arising in the two Territories might 
be expected to be identical. 

Mr. Canas explained that he had drawn the 
comparison between the British and French Came­
roons not in order to criticize the United Kingdom 
Government but because he considered the latter 
fully capable of improving the conditions in the 
Territory entrusted to its care. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the debate on the 
Cameroons and Togoland under British adminis­
tration would be continued at the following 
meeting. 

politique realiste destinee a assurer le bien-etre des 
populations autochtones, Ia delegation de , C~sta­
Rica suggere au Conseil de recommander a 1 Au­
torite chargee de '!'administration d'entreprendre 
!'etude du CO\'it de Ia vie au Cameroun et au Togo 
Ie plus rapidement possible. Pour sa part, la dele­
gation du Costa-Rica estime que l'echell<; des 
salaires devrait etre etablie de maniere a elever 
progressivement le niveau de vie des travailleurs. 

De !'avis de Ia delegation de Costa-Rica, les 
chatiments corporels constituent une pratique hu­
miliante, qui contrevient aux dispositions de la 
Declaration universelle des droits de I'homme que 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies vient d'adopter. 
Le Conseil devrait inviter l' Autorite chargee de 
!'administration a supprimer cette pratique, ainsi 
que Ia peine de !'expulsion des delinquants au­
tochtones hors des limites du Territoire. 

En ce qui concerne les services medicaux: du 
Cameroun sous administration britannique, le rap­
port annuel ainsi que les reponses du representant 
special manquent de clarte. Dans Ia zone nord du 
Territoire, il n'y a que trois medecins, qui doivent 
egalement donner leurs soins aux habitants de la 
Nigeria. Etant donne que la plupart des services 
medicaux sont communs au Territoire sous tu­
telle du Cameroun et au Protectorat avoisinant de 
la Nigeria, le Conseil se trouve prive de renseigne­
ments sur ces services, car le Gouvernement du 
Royaume-Uni n'est evidemment pas oblige de 
fournir au Conseil des informations sur la Nigeria, 
qui n'est pas un Territoire sous tutelle. Afin de 
pouvoir exercer son controle sur la fa<;on dont 
l'Autorite chargee de !'administration s'acquit~e 
de ses obligations au Cameroun, le Conseil devratt 
demander au Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni de 
faire en sorte que ses prochains rapports contien­
nent des renseignements precis et separes sur les 
services communs au Territoire sous tutelle et au 
Protectorat avoisinant. 

Le representant de Costa-Rica fait ensuite une 
comparaison entre les conditions regnant au Ca­
meroun sous administration britanni~ue. Dans 
le domaine politique, il constate qu'il n existe pas 
de loi electorale au Cameroun sous administration 
britannique, alors qu'au Cameroun sous adminis­
tration fran<;aise on a institue des colleges elec­
toraux et l'on a deja procede a des elections. Dans 
le domaine social, comme dans celui de !'instruc­
tion, Ia population est bien plus evoluee et les fa­
cilites existantes plus adequates au Cameroun fran­
<;ais qu'au Cameroun britannique. Cependant, Aces 
deux Territoires ne forment qu'un seul et meme 
pays, divise artificiellement apres la premi~re 
guerre mondiale, de sorte que, leur structure geo­
graphique et leur composition ethniqu~ etant les 
memes, il semble que les problem;s qm. se posent 
dans ces deux Territoires soient mdenttques. 

M. Canas tient a preciser qu'il a etabli cette 
comparaison entre le Cameron fra111;ais .e~ le Ca­
meroun britannique, non pas pour. cntiquer }.e 
Gouvernement i::lu Royaume-Um, mats parce qu d 
estime que celui-ci est parfaitement a meme d'am~­
liorer les conditions qui prevalent dans le Tern­
toire confie a sa charge. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce que le debat sur les rap­
ports concernant Ie Cameroun et le .Togo, sous ad­
ministration britannique se poursmvra a la pro­
chaine seance. 



379 

63. Continuation of the discussion on 
educational advancement in Trust 
Territories (T/227): item 11 of 
the agenda 

The PRESIDENT recalled that at the 19th meet­
ing the Council had decided to defer the vote on 
the draft resolution submitted by the United States 
delegation (T /259) until it had completed its 
examination of the educational advancement of 
the inhabitants of all the Trust Territories. That 
examination having been completed, the President 
called for comments on the draft resolution. 

In reply to a question by Mr. CARPIO (Philip­
pines), the PRESIDENT explained that the names 
of China, France, Mexico and the United Kingdom 
had been put in brackets to show that they were 
given merely as an example. The Council could 
ignore them and discuss the draft resolution as 
if they did not appear. 

Speaking as the representative of CHINA, the 
President thanked the United States representa­
tive for having mentioned China among the 
countries which might be members of the proposed 
committee, but stated that his country would 
prefer not to be a member. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) con­
firmed the explanation given by the President. 

If the Council agreed in principle to set up 
a committee on the lines of that envisaged in the 
draft resolution, the United States delegation was 
quite willing to let the President name the mem­
bers of the committee. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (United Kingdom) repeated 
the remarks he had made on behalf of the three 
Administering Authorities during the general 
debate on the draft resolution. The United King­
dom ·Government was still of the opinion that the 
proposed committee could do little good. The 
three Powers administering Trust Territories in 
Africa intended to hold discussions in the near 
future in which educational experts would take 
part; if the Council wanted information regarding 
the proposal to establish a university in an 
African Trust Territory, it might recommend to 
the three Powers that their experts should give 
special attention to that proposal and that they 
should inform the Council at its following session 
of the result of the discussions. 

Mr. BAKR (Iraq) recalled that a suggestion 
had been made to set up a committee composed of 
all the members of the Council; he would like to 
know what had come of that suggestion. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) remarked that it 
would be difficult to have a committee of the 
whole Council, in view of the fact that such a 
committee, if established, would have to meet 
between the sessions of the Council. For his part, 
he felt that it would be better to limit the member­
ship of the committee. 

While it did not oppose the setting up of the 
committee proposed by the United States dele­
gation, the Belgian delegation would abstain from 

63. Suite de Ia discussion sur le de· 
veloppement de !'instruction dans 
certains Territo ires so us tutelle (T / 
227): point 11 de l'ordre du jour 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle qu'a la 19eme seance le 
Conseil a decide de differer le vote sur Ie projet 
de resolution presente par la delegation des Etats­
Unis d' Amerique (T /259), jusqu'au moment oil 
il aurait termine l'examen. des progres realises 
dans le domaine de !'instruction par les popula­
tions de tous les Territoires sous tutelle. Cet exa­
men etant acheve, le President invite les membres 
du Conseil a se prononcer sur le dit projet de 
resolution. 

En reponse a une question de M. CARPIO (Phi­
lippines), le PRESIDENT explique que les noms de 
la Chine, de la France, du Mexique et du 
Royaume-Uni ont. ete places entre parentheses 
pour indiquer qu'ils ne figurent dans le texte qu'a 
titre d'exemple. Le Conseil pourrait en faire ab­
straction et discuter le projet de resolution comme 
si ces noms n'existaient pas. 

Parlant ensuite en qualite de representant de 
la CHINE, le President remercie le representant 
des Etats-Unis d'avoir cite le Chine parmi les 
pays qui pourraient etre membres du comite que 
!'on se propose decreer, mais declare que son pays 
prefererait ne pas faire partie de ce comite. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) confirme 
1' explication du President. 

Si le Conseil est d'accord sur le principe de la 
creation d'un comite du genre de celui qui est 
envisage par le projet de resolution, la delegation 
des Etats-U nis est toute disposee a laisser au Pre­
sident le soin de designer les membres de ce comite. 

Sir Alan BURNS (Royaume-Uni) reitere Ies 
observations qu'il a faites, au nom de trois Puis­
sances chargees d'administration, lors du debat 
general sur le projet de resolution. Le Gouverne­
ment du Royaume-Uni est toujours d'avis que le 
comite que l'on se propose de creer ne serait pas 
d'une tres grande utilite. Les trois Puissances 
chargees d'administrer des Territoires sous tutelle 
en Afrique ont !'intention d'entreprepdre bientot 
des discussions auxquelles participeront des ex­
perts en matiere d'instruction; si le Conseil desire 
avoir certains renseignements relatifs au projet 
de creation d'une universite dans un Territoire 
sous tutelle d' Afrique, il pourrait inviter ces trois 
Puissances a faire consacrer par leurs experts une 
attention toute particuliere a un tel projet et a 
lui communiquer, a sa prochaine session, le resul­
tat de leurs discussions. 

M. BAKR (Irak) rappelle qu'il avait ete question 
de constituer un comite compose de tous les mem­
bres du Conseil; il demande ce qu'il est advenu de 
cette suggestion. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) fait observer qu'il 
est difficile de concevoir un comite compose de tous 
les membres du Conseil de tutelle, etant donne que 
ce comite, s'il etait cree, devrait sieger dans l'in­
tervalle des sessions du Conseil. Pour sa part, le 
representant de la Belgique estime qu'il serait pre­
ferable de limiter la composition du comite. 

Sans s'opposer a la creation du comite propose 
par la delegation des Etats-Unis, la delegation de 
la Belgique s'abstiendra, lors du vote, pour les 



380 

voting for the reasons stated by the United King­
dom representative. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Council 
might. first vote on the prin~ipl~ of setting up the 
committee and then determme Its membership. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) found it difficult to decide whether the 
committee should be set up without knowing what 
its membership would be. He therefore proposed 
that the Council should first decide what kind of 
committee it wished to set up and how many 
members would serve on it, and should then 
determine the committee's terms of reference. 

The PRESIDENT observed that, in any case it 
would be a committee of members of the Coudcil, 
set up to assist the Council in some of its work. 
The number of members did not seem to him of 
primary importance; nevertheless, he invited 
members of the Council to propose amendments 
to the United States draft resolution if they so 
desired. 

Mr. BAKR (Iraq) stressed that the question 
with which the committee would deal interested 
all the members of the Council; consequently they 
should all be represented on the committee. 

Mr. LIN MousHENG (China) stated that, as 
the Committee cin Administrative Unions would 
probably have to go on meeting after the end of 
the Council's current session, the Chinese dele­
gation, which was represented on that Committee, 
would prefer not to serve on the committee under 
discussion. 

Without making a formal proposal, the Chinese 
representative suggested that the members of the 
proposed committee might be chosen from among 
the six members of the Council who were not 
represented on the Committee on Administrative 
Unions. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) agreed 
with the representative of Iraq that all members 
of the Council were interested in the matter with 
which the committee would deal; he was sure 
that they would all want to participate in the 
debate leading to the final decision on the ques­
tion. Experience had shown, however, that a 
small committee worked much more rapidly than 
a committee of the whole. The proposed com­
mittee would not be empowered to take decisions 
but would merely submit its findings and recom­
mendations to the Council so that all delegations 
would have an opportunity to express their views 
and. to take part in the subsequent debate. In 
view of that fact and of the fact that some mem­
bers of the Council would not be in New York 
between the Council's sessions, it would be ad­
visable to limit the membership of the committee 
to four. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand), although 
he had doubts with reP"ard to the advisability of 
setting up the propos;d _committee, would vot~ 
in favour of the proposal, masmuch as the Council 
had been requested by the General Assem?Iy 
itself to embark on the study of the questton 
which would be referred to that committee. 

motifs exposes par le representant du Royaume­
Uni. 

Le PRESIDENT suggere au Conseil de s_e pro­
noncer d'abord sur le principe de la crea~I';m du 
comite et de determiner ensuite sa composttwn. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socia­
Iistes sovietiques) declare qu'il est difficile de se 
prononcer sur la creation d'un comite avant de 
savoir quelle en sera la composition. II pr<;>J:::ose 
done de decider d'abord quel genre de comtte le 
Conseil desire creer, combien de membres il c~n;­
prendra et d'etablir ensuite le mandat de ce comite. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer qu'en tout cas, il 
s'agira d'un comite compose de membres du <;:=on­
seil et charge d'aider le Conseil dans l'accomphsse­
ment de certains de ses travaux. La question du 
nombre de membres dont le comite sera compose 
ne lui semble pas d'importance capitale; toutefois, 
il invite les membres du Conseil qui le desirent a 
proposer des amendements au projet de resolution 
de Ia delegation des Etats-Unis. 

M. BAKR (Irak), soulignant que Ia question 
dont le comite sera appele a s'occuper interesse 
tous les membres du Conseil, dit qu'a son avis 
ces derniers devraient tous etre repn!sentes au dit 
comite. 

M. LrN MOUSHENG (Chine) declare qu'en 
raison du fait que le Comite des unions adminis­
tratives devra probablement continuer a sieger 
apres Ia fin de la presente session du Conseil de tu­
telle, Ia delegation de Ia Chine, qui fait partie de ce 
Comite, ne desire pas etre representee au sein 
du comite que l'on se propose actuellement de 
creer. 

Sans presenter de proposition formelle a ce 
sujet, le representant de Ia Chine suggere que les 
membres du comite envisage soient choisis parmi 
les six membres du Conseil qui ne font pas partie 
du Comite des unions administratives. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) reconnait 
volontiers avec le representant de l'Irak que Ia 
question dont le comite devra s'occuper pre~ente 
de !'interet pour tous les membres du Consed, et 
il ne doute pas que tous voudront participer au 
debat qui conduira a Ia decision definitive sur cette 
question. Cependant, !'experience a montre q~'un 
comite restreint travaille beaucoup plus raptde­
ment qu'un comite plenier. Compte tenu du. fait 
que le comite envisage n'aura pas le pouvmr de 
prendre des decisions, mais devra seulement sou­
mettre au Conseil ses constatations et ses recom­
mandations, ce qui permettra ensuite a toutes les 
delegations d' exprimer leurs vues et de .. prendre 
part au debat, ainsi que du faif que certams mem­
bres du Conseil seront absents de New-York dans 
l'intervalle des sessions du Conseil de tutelle, il 
conviendrait de limiter a quatre Ie nombre des 
membres du comite. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN ( N ouvelle-Zelande), tout 
en ayant des doutes sur l'opportunite de cree: le 
comite envisage, votera en faveur de Ia constitu­
tion de ce comite, etant donne que c'es! l'Assem­
blee generate elle-meme qui a deman.de au C?n­
seil d'entreprendre l'etude de Ia .q~estwn que 1 on 
se propose de soumettre au cormte. 



381 

Like the United States- representative, Sir Carl 
thought that the committee should be a small one; 
he proposed that the second paragraph of the draft 
resolution should be amended to read as follows: 

"Decides to set up a committee of the Council 
consisting of the representatives of four members 
of the Council to be appointed by the President, 
or their alternates or advisers, to be convened at 
a time to be decided by the President, with the 
following terms of reference ... " 

He suggested that, when appointing the mem­
bers of the committee, the President should bear 
in mind the fact that certain delegations might 
not be in New York between the sessions of the 
Trusteeship Council and that certain members 
of the Council had shown a particular interest 
in the question when it had been debated by the 
General Assembly. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) supported the amend­
ment proposed by the New Zealand representa­
tive. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) ac­
cepted that amendment. 

The PRESIDENT suggested the deletion of the 
words "to be convened at a time to be decided 
by the President", as it would be better for the 
date of meeting to be left to the chairman of the 
committee rather than to the President of the 
Trusteeship Council. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) re­
called that those words had been inserted in the 
text at the request of the Australian representa­
tive. He could not accept their deletion without 
the latter's consent. 

Mr. HooD (Australia) explained that he had 
proposed the insertion of those words because he 
thought that the President of the Council should 
await the result of the consultations which were 
to take place in Paris between the Administering 
Authorities before convening the committee. The­
convocation of the committee could, however, be 
left to the committee's chairman, who would also 
keep that consideration in mind. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America), while 
pointing out that the question was not of great 
importance, remarked that the committee might 
conceivably want to hold one meeting to ask the 
Secretariat to prepare the documentation it would 
need before embarking on the preliminary study 
entrusted to it. 

As the Australian representative had made no 
objection to the amendment proposed by the 
President, Mr. Sayre was quite prepared to 
accept it. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) recalled that in the course of the debate 
on the United States draft resolution the USSR 
delegation had expressed the view that the ques­
tion of the expansion of opportunities for higher 
education in Africa and of establishing a uni­
versity in an African Trust Territory might well 
be discussed by the Council itself and that it 
was not necessary to entrust a committee of the 
Council with the preliminary study of the matter. 

Comme le representant des Etats-Unis, Sir Carl 
Berendsen estime qu'il convient de restreindre la 
composition du comite et il propose de modifier 
de Ia fac;on suivante le deuxieme paragraphe du 
projet de resolution: 

"Decide de constituer un comite du Conseil 
compose des representants de quatre membres du 
Conseil, designes par le President, ou de leurs 
suppleants ou conseillers, qui se reunira a une 
epoque fixee par le President et dont le mandat 
sera le suivant ... " 

II suggere qu'en procedant a la designation des. 
membres du comite, le President ne perde pas de 
vue le fait que certaines delegations pourraient 
etre absentes de New-York dans l'intervalle des 
sessions du Conseil de tutelle, et que certains mem­
bres du Conseil ont manifeste un interet tout par­
ticulier lors de !a discussion de la question a 1' As­
semblee generale. 

M. GARREAU (France) appuie l'amendement 
propose par le representant de la Nouvelle­
Zelande. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) accepte 
cet amendement. 

Le PRESIDENT propose de supprimer les mots 
"qui se reunira a une epoque fixee par le Presi­
dent", etant donne qu'il convient de laisser au 
President du comite, plutot qu'au President du 
Conseil de tutelle, le soin de fixer la date a laquelle 
le comite devra se reunir. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait re­
marquer que ces mots ont ete inseres dans le texte 
a la demande du representant de I' Australie. Il 
ne saurait done accepter leur suppression sans 
!'accord de ce dernier. 

M. HooD (Australie) explique qu'il avait de­
maude !'insertion de ces mots parce qu'il estimait 
que le President du Conseil aurait du attendre 
!'issue des consultations qui auront lieu a Paris 
entre les Autorites chargees d'administ.ration, 
avant de convoquer le comite. Cependant, on 
pourrait laisser au president du comite, qui ne 
manquera pas d'avoir cette consideration presente 
a !'esprit, le soin de fixer la date de la reunion du 
comite. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), tout en 
soulignant que la question ne presente pas une 
grande importance, fait remarquer qu'il est pos­
sible que le comite veuille tenir une premiere seance 
pour demander au Secretariat de lui preparer la 
documentation dont il a besoin, avant de se livrer 
a !'etude preliminaire dont il sera charge. 

Le representant de l'Australie n'ayant pas sou­
leve d'objection a l'amendement propose par le 
President, M. Sayre est tout dispose a !'accepter. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) rappelle que lors du de bat sur 
le projet de resolution de la delegation des Etats­
Unis, la delegation de l'UR?S a exprime l'avis que 
la question de !'extension des facilites existantes 
dans le domaine de l'enseignement supeneur en 
Afrique, ainsi que la creation d'une universite dans 
un Territoire sous tutelle d'Afrique, pouvait fort 
bien etre discutee par le Conseil lui-meme et qu'il 
n'etait pas necessaire d'en confier !'etude prelimi-



382 

The USSR delegation had not objected to the 
preparation by the Secretariat of documentary 
material which would enable the Council to 
reach a decision at the current session. 

Mr. Soldatov stated that his delegation's posi­
tion remained unchanged and that he would 
consequently vote against the United States draft 
resolution. 

naire a un comite du Conseil. La delegation ~e 
l'URSS ne s'est pas opposee a ce que le Sec_re­
tariat soit charge de preparer la docurner:tatwn 
qui permettrait au Conseil de parvenir a une 
decision au cours de la presente session. , , 

M. Soldatov declare que la position de s~ dele­
gation demeure inchangee et que, par consequ~n~, 
il votera contre le projet de resolution de Ia dele­
gation des Etats-Unis. 

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the United Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de res?-
States draft resolution with the two amendments lution presente par la delegation des Etats-U ms, 
accepted by Mr. Sayre. , avec les d~ux amendements acceptes par M. Sayre. 

The draft resolution as amended was adopted Par 9 voix contre une, le projet de resolution 
by 9 votes to 1. tel qu'amende est adopte. 

The PRESIDENT stated that he would appoint 
the members of the newly established Committee 
after consultation with all the members of the 
Council. He would certainly take into account the 
suggestions of the New Zealand representative. 

64. Collaboration with the specialized 
agencies: draft resolution submit· 
ted by the Philippine delegation 
(T/258) 

On the invitation of the President, Mr. Evans 
(International Labour Organisation) and Dr. 
Ingalls (World Health Organization) took their 
places at the Council table. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said that the draft resolution seemed 
to reduce the discussion of the problem and the 
statements by the representatives of the specialized 
agencies to a matter of terminology, whereas the 
real issue was whether or not the Administering 
Authority was taking measures to ensure the 
implementation of the fundamental principles of 
the Trusteeship System; it was not necessary, for 
that purpose, to start by preparing a standard 
terminology. The USSR representative failed to 
see the real purpose of the resolution and would 
therefore abstain from voting. 

The PRESIDENT remarked that, according to the 
provisions of the resolution, the observations 
which the specialized agencies might make would 
not be limited to questions of terminology. As 
a matter of fact, the draft resolution merely re­
affirmed the terms of the agreements between the 
United Nations and the specialized agencies. 
Furthermore, the USSR representative should 
remember that the representatives of the WHO 
and of UNESCO had themselves raised the 
question of terminology. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) agreed with the 
President's remarks and stressed that the third 
paragraph of the text enabled specialized agencies 
to make any observations which might facilitate 
the examination of the annual reports by the 
Trusteeship Council. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) felt that the reso­
lution as it was drafted was nothing but a 
repetition of other resolutions previously adopted 
by the Council. All members of the Council were 
agreed on the need to establish a standard ter­
minology, which was, in fact, indispensable; would 
it not therefore be better to state that aim clearly 
in the text? 

Le PRESIDENT annonce qu'il designera les me~­
bres du Comite qui vient d'etre cree apres avmr 
consulte chacun des membres du Conseil. II ne 
manquera pas de tenir compte des suggestions du 
representant de la N ouvelle-Zeiande. 

64. Collaboration avec les institutions 
specialisees: projet de resolution 
presente par Ia delegation des Phi· 
lippines (T/258) 

Sur !'invitation du President, M. Evans (Or­
ganisation internationale du Travail) et le Dr. In­
galls (Organisation mondiale de la sante) pren­
nent place a Ia table du C onseil. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia­
Iistes sovietiques) declare que ce pro jet de ~esolu­
tion semble ramener la discussion du probleme et 
les declarations des representants des institutions 
specialisees a une question de terminologie, alors 
qu'il s'agit de savoir si l'Autorite chargee de l'ad; 
ministration prend ou non les mesures propres a 
assurer la mise on application des principes fonda­
mentaux du regime de tutelle; il n'est done pas 
necessaire, a cette fin, de commencer par elaborer 
une terminologie uniforme. Le representant de 
l'URSS ne comprend pas quel est le but veritable 
de cette resolution; aussi s'abstiendra-t-il de voter. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que aux termes de 
la resolution, les observations que formuleraient 
eventuellement les institutions specialisees ne se 
limitieraient pas a des questions de terminologie. 
Le projet de resolution ne fait en realite que con­
firmer les dispositions des accords conclu~ et?-tre 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies et les mstttu­
tions specialisees; le representant de ,t'URSS 
devrait d'ailleurs se souvenir que les representants 
de l'OMS et de l'UNESCO ont eux-memes sou­
leve la question de la terminologie. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) confirme le.s"' re­
marques du President et souligne que le ~r?1s~e:ne 
alinea du texte permet aux institutions speClal~s.ees 
de faire toutes observations propres a fa:1hter 
l'examen des rapports annuels par le Conse1l. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) estime q~e la r~s?­
lution sous sa forme actuelle, n'est qu une repe­
tition 'd'autres resolutions deja adoptees par le 
Conseil. Or, tous les membres du Cons~1l so1_1t 
d'accord sur la necessite d'etablir un~ te.rmmologle 
uniforme, ce qui est effectivement md1spen.s~ble; 
r.e serait-il pas preferable, dans ces condthons, 
d'enoncer clairement ce but dans le texte? 



383 

Mr. Hoon (Australia) recalled that during the 
brief discussion of the question at the 18th meet­
ing, the idea of the majority of the members of 
the Council had been to determine how the 
Council could encourage Administering Author­
ities to avail themselves of the assistance of 
specialized agencies; that was the point which 
the representative of WHO had which to make 
when the discussion had drifted to the question 
of terminology. The Philippine draft resolution 
seemed to neglect that aspect of the problem, 
being merely a recommendation to the specialized 
agencies that they should study the annual reports 
and transmit their observations to the Council 
itself. 

In reply to a question by the PRESIDENT, Mr. 
Hoon (Australia) stated that he was not present­
ing any amendments or proposals, and that he 
was not undertaking to do so. He had brought 
the matter to the attention of his Government and 
was now awaiting its comments. 

The PRESIDENT proposed that , unless some 
amendments were presented, he would put the 
draft resolution to the vote. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) wished 
to make a suggestion. He was prepared to sup­
port the general idea contained in the draft reso­
lution: he suggested, however, that the words 
"in order to facilitate the examination of the annual 
reports by the Trusteeship Council" in the third 
paragraph should be dropped. That would give 
the specialized agencies a broader scope and a 
broader purpose for the study. The United States 
representative stated that his suggestion should 
not be considered a formal amendment. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) recalled that the rep­
resentatives of the specialized agencies had made 
clear during the discussion of the question that 
there were numerous elements in reports which 
lost all value owing to the differences in the ter­
minology used. They had signified their on;aniza­
tions' readiness to collaborate with the Council, 
if the latter should ask them to do so. It was 
therefore quite appropriate that a resolution such 
as had been proposed should be adopted. 

The draft resolution had been formulated in 
general terms so as to allow the specialized agencies 
a certain amount of freedom in the observations 
they might wish to make. The representative of 
the Philippines was prepared to accept the amend­
ment suggested by the United States representa­
tive should the latter propose it formally. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (New Zealand) thought 
that it would be unwise to delete the last part of 
the sentence in the third paragraph, as the United 
States representative had proposed; it was not 
for the specialized agencies to comment on the 
annual reports, but merely to formulate sugges­
tions to facilitate the Council's work. The repre­
sentative of New Zealand therefore proposed that 
the words "to facilitate the examination of the 
annual reports by the Trusteeship Council" should 
be replaced by the words "to facilitate the work 
of the Trusteeship Council". 

Mr. GARREAU (France) could not support the 
United States amendment. He preferred the orig­
inal text proposed by the Philippine representa­
tive, for the reasons already put forward by the 

M. Hoon (Australie) rappelle que, lors de la 
breve discussion qui a eu lieu a propos de cette 
question a la 18eme seance, !'idee de Ia plupart 
des membres du Conseil etait de determiner com­
ment celui-ci pourrait encourager les Autorites 
chargees d'administration a recourir a !'assistance 
des institutions specialisees; c' est la que le repre­
sentant de l'OMS voulait en venir lorsque la dis­
cussion a devie vers la question de la terminologie. 
Le projet de resolution des Philippines semble 
negliger cet aspect du probleme et se borne a 
recommander aux institutions specialisees d'etu­
dier les rapports annuels et de communiquer leurs 
observations au Conseil lui-meme. 

En reponse a une question du PRESIDENT, M. 
Hoon (Australie) precise qu'il ne presente pas 
d'amendements ni de propositions et qu'il ne s'en­
gage pas a le faire. II signale qu'il a porte la ques­
tion a !'attention de son Gouvernement, dont il 
attend les commentaires. 

Le PRESIDENT propose de mettre le projet de 
resolution aux voix a moins que des amendements 
soient presentes. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) desire faire 
une suggestion. II est dispose a appuyer !'idee 
generale contenue dans la resolution; toutefois, il 
suggere que l'on pourrait peut-etre supprimer, a 
la fin du troisieme alinea, les mots "propres a fa­
ciliter 1' examen des rapports annuels par le Con­
seil de tutelle", ce qui laisserait aux institutions 
specialisees une plus grande latitude et elargirait 
le domaine de !'etude. Le representant des Etats­
Unis precise qu'il ne faut pas considerer sa sug­
gestion comme un amendement forme!. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) rappelle que, lors de 
la discussion de cette question, les representants 
des institutions specialisees ont laisse entendre 
que maints elements d'un rapport perdent toute 
valeur par suite des differences que presente la 
terminologie employee. Ces representants se sont 
declares disposes a collaborer avec le Conseil, au 
cas oit celui-ci le leur demanderait. II est done 
tout a fait nature! d'adopter une resolution a cet 
effet, ainsi qu'on l'a propose. 

La resolution a ete redigee en termes generaux, 
afin de laisser une certaine liberte aux institutions 
specialisees quant aux obser;ations qu'elles. ~e­
sireraient formuler. Le representant des Phthp­
pines est pret a accepter l'amendement des Etats­
Unis si la delegation de ce pays le presente d'une 
maniere formelle. 

Sir Carl BERENDSEN (Nouvelle-Zelande) con­
sidere qu'il serait peu judicieux de supprimer le 
dernier membre de phrase du troisieme alinea, 
comme le propose M. Sayre; en effet, il ne s'agit 
jJas, pour les institutions specialisees, de f~ire des 
commentaires sur les rapports annuels, mats seule­
ment de formuler des observations propres a fa­
ciliter la tache du Conseil. Aussi le representant de 
la Nouvelle-Zelande propose-t-il de remplacer les 
mots "a faciliter l'examen des rapports annuels 

_par le Conseil de tutelle" par Ies mots "a faciliter 
le travail du Conseil de tutelle". 

M. GARREAU (France) ne saurait appuyer le 
projet d'amendement des Etats-Unis. II prefere 
le texte propose par le representant des Philip­
pines pour les raisons qu'a deja invoquees le repre-



384 

representative of New Zealand. In any case, the 
draft resolution would not change the situation, 
as specialized agencies were supposed to transmit 
their observations and comments to the Council, 
as they had already done on a number of 
occasions during the consideration of the annual 
reports. It would be far preferable for the 
specialized agencies to devote themselves to the 
preparation of a standard terminology and nomen­
clature, rather than submitting suggestions, which 
the Council could always ask them to do at a 
later date. 

Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) fully shared 
the view expressed by the French and New 
Zealand representatives. The Council was always 
ready to hear representatives of specialized agen­
cies and had assured them of that fact; it was 
therefore unnecessary to adopt a resolution to that 
effect. 

Mr. RYCK)IANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
the specialized agencies had already studied the 
annual reports and had stated that they were 
unable to carry out comparative studies owing 
to the fact that the meaning of certain expressions 
used in the reports was not clear. The Council 
should therefore request the specialized agencies 
to deal with the question of terminology, and not 
call for a further examination of the reports. 

After Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom) had 
drawn the Council's attention to rule 105 of the 
rules of procedure, the PRESIDENT stated that he 
saw no contradiction between the provisions of 
that rule and the text of the draft resolution 
calling for the assistance of the specialized agen­
cies, which \Vas the, exact object of that rule. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) reviewed the 
arguments put forward by the preceding speakers; 
he thought, however, that, contrary to the Belgian 
representative's view, the specialized agencies 
might formulate useful observations on questions 
other than terminology or nomenclature. More­
over, the agreements between the United Nations 
and the specialized agencies expressly provided 
that the Trusteeship Council could ask the latter 
to undertake studies of specific questions; the 
representative of Mexico therefore supported the 
original text of the third paragraph of the draft 
resolution. 

The PRESIDENT noted, together with the rep­
resentative of the United States, that there was 
almost complete agreement among the members 
of the Council on the text. He proposed to put the 
draft resolution to the vote. 

Mr. Hoon (Australia) thought that it might 
perhaps be well to defer decision in order to allow 
the authors of the draft resolution to clarify their 
ideas. The representatives of the specialized 
agencies could also expound their views on that 
occasion. 

Mr. EVANS (International Labour Organiza­
tion) stated that in accordance with the terms of 
its agreement with the United Nations, the ILO 
was ready to co-operate to the fullest extent with 
the Trusteeship Council. He thought that the 
members of the Council might perhaps wish to 
replace the word "secretariats" in the last para-

sentant de la Nouvelle-Zelande. De toute maniere, 
Ia resolution ne changera rien a la situation, ~r les 
institutions specialisees sont censees commumquer 
au Conseil leurs observations et leurs commen­
taires, ce qu'elles ont fait plusieurs fois au cours ~e 
I' examen des rapports annuels. II serait de !om 
preferable que les institutions specialisees se met­
tent veritablement au travail et etablissent une ter­
minologie et une nomenclature uniformes, au lie!l 
de soumettre des suggestions, ce que le C~:mse1l 
pourra toujours leur demander de faire ulteneure­
ment. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni) partage en­
tierement le point de vue des representants de Ia 
France et de la Nouvelle-Zelande. Le Conseil est 
toujours dispose a entendre les repn!sentants des 
institutions specialisees et leur en a donne. !'as­
surance; il est done inutile d'adopter un pro jet de 
resolution a cet effet. 

M. RvcKMANS (Belgique )rappelle que les ins­
titutions specialisees ont deja etudie les rapp<;>rts 
annuels et ont fait observer qu'elles ne pouvatent 
pas faire d'etudes comparatives, a cause du sens 
imprecis de certains termes utilises dans ces rap­
ports; il s'agit done de demander aux institutions 
specialisees de s' occuper de Ia question de la ter­
minologie, et non pas d'examiner encore les rap­
ports. 

Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni), ayant appele 
!'attention du Conseil sur !'article 105 du reglement 
interieur, le PRESIDENT declare qu'il n'y a, a son 
avis, aucune contradiction entre les dispositions de 
cet article et la resolution elle-meme, qui demande 
!'assistance des institutions specialisees, ce qui est 
precisement !'objet dudit article. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) rappe!Ie les 
arguments qui ont ete invoques par les orateurs 
precedents: il pense, neanmoins, que les observa­
tions que formuleront les institutions speciali~ees 
pourraient utilement porter sur d'autres questi~ms 
que la terminologie ou la nomenclature, contr~tre­
ment a l'avis du representant de la Belgtque. 
D'autre part, i1 est expressement prevu dans. les 
accords conclus entre !'Organisation des Natwns 
Unies et les institutions specialisees que le Con­
seil de tutelle peut demander a celles-ci d'entr~­
prendre !'etude d'une question precise; le repre­
sentant du Mexique approuve done le texte du 
troisieme alinea du projet de resolution. 

Le PRESIDENT constate, ainsi que le represe~­
tant des Etats-Unis, que les membres du <:;onset! 
sont pratiquement d'accord sur le texte et t1 pro­
pose de passer au vote. 

M. HooD (Australie) estime qu'il conviendrait 
peut-etre de differer la decision, afin de permettre 
aux auteurs de Ia resolution de preciser I;~r p~n­
see. les representants des institutions spectahsees 
pou'rraient a cette occasion exposer egalement leur 
point de vue. 

M. EvANS (Organisation internationale du Tra­
vail) declare que, conformement a l'ac~ord qu'~lle 
a conclu avec !'Organisation des NatiOns lJmes, 
l'OIT est toute disposee a cooperer au maxtmum 
avec Ie Conseil de tutelle. Le representant de l'OIT 
pense que Ies membres du Conseil juge~ont l?e'!t­
etre opportun de remplacer, dans le dermer almea, 



385 

graph of the draft resolution by the -words 
"executive heads", which had been used in a 
number of recently adopted General Assembly 
resolutions. · 

Dr. INGALLS (World Health Organization) 
stated that WHO was greatly interested in health 
and sanitation in Trust Territories, especially in 
the tropical and sub-tropical regions where prog­
ress depended upon sanitary conditions. WHO 
recognized the need to establish a standard ter­
minology, but Dr. Calderone thought that the 
organization was in a• position to render the 
Trusteeship Council and the Administering Au­
thorities other services in the field of health. 

The PRESIDENT read out the text of the third 
paragraph of the draft resolution in which the 
words "the examination of the annual reports by 
the" had been replaced by the words "the work 
of the", as suggested by the New Zealand rep­
resentative. In view of the ILO representative's 
remarks, he suggested that the last paragraph 
might be changed as follows : "keep in close touch 
with the specialized agencies ... ",without specify­
ing exactly with whom the Secretary-General was 
to keep in touch. 

The Philippine draft resolution as amended 
was adopted by 8 votes to none. 

Mr. Evans (International Labour Organisa­
tion) and Dr. Ingalls (World Health Organiza­
tion) withdrew. 

Mr. PADILLA NERVO (Mexico) recalled the 
UNESCO representative's statement at the 19th 
meeting, on the seminars to be held in 1949 in India 
and Brazil at the request of the Governments 
of those countries. The representative of Mexico 
proposed that the Council should ask UNESCO 
whether it would be possible to come to an agree­
ment with the Administering Authorities of the 
Trust Territories in Africa to establish a seminar 
in that continent in 1950, to deal mainly with . 
primary education and the training of teachers. 

The PRESIDENT requested the representative 
of Mexico to submit a specific proposal in writing, 
unless he felt that the recommendation fell within 
the scope of the resolution which the Council 
had just adopted. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) and Mr. GARREAU 
(France) thought the Council should wait for 
more specific information on those seminars before 
examining such a proposal. The representative 
of France wished to know, in particular, whether 
it was the Governments concerned or UNESCO 
which had taken the initiative in the cases cited 
bv the Mexican representative; he would also like 
t~ know what procedure the latter had in mind. 

Mr. P ADII.LA N ERVO (Mexico) felt that nothing 
could be gained by postponing concrete measures 
until the results obtained by the seminars in India 
and Brazil, or by the missions established in the 
Philippines and other countries, became known. 
His recommendation offered full safe-guards to 
the Administering Authorities. He was, in fact, 

le mot "secretariats", par les mots "chefs execu­
tifs" qui ont ete utilises dans plusieurs resolutions 
dernierement adoptees par 1' Assemblee generale. 

Le Dr INGALLS (Organisation mondiale de Ia 
sante) declare que l'OMS s'interesse vivement a 
Ia sante et a !'hygiene publiques dans les Terri­
toires sous tutelle, et plus specialement dans les 
regions tropicales et subtropicales ou le progres 
depend des conditions sanitaires. L'OMS recon­
nait Ia necessite d'etablir une terminologie uni­
forme, mais le Dr Calderone pense que cette or­
ganisation peut rendre d'autres services au Con­
seil de tutelle et aux Autorites chargees d'adminis­
tration, dans le domaine sanitaire. 

Le PRESIDENT donne lecture du troisieme alinea 
du pro jet de resolution, dans lequel Ies mots "l'exa­
men des rapports annuels par le" ont ete rem­
places par "le travail du", ainsi que l'a propose le 
representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande. D'autre part, 
a Ia suite de Ia remarque du representant de l'OIT, 
il y a peut-etre lieu de modifier le dernier alinea 
comme suit : "rester en contact etroit avec les 
institutions specialisees . . .", sans specifier avec 
qui le Secretaire general doit rester en contact. 

Par 8 voix contre zero, le projet de resolution 
presente par la delegation des Philippines, ainsi 
amende, est adopte. 

M. Evans (Organisation internationale du Tra­
vail) et le Dr Ingalls (Organisation mondiale de 
la sante) se retirent. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) rappelle que le 
representant de !'UNESCO a fait un expose a la 
19eme seance sur les centres d'etudes organises 
pour 1949 dans l'Inde et au Bresil a la demande 
des Gouvernements de ces pays. Le representant 
du Mexique propose au Conseil de demander a 
!'UNESCO s'il lui serait possible de conclure un 
accord avec les Autorites chargees de !'administra­
tion des Territoires sous tutelle d'Afrique, en vue 
de creer dans ce continent, en 1950, un centre 
d'etudes qui s'occuperait principaleme~t de }'in~­
truction elementaire et de la formatiOn d mstl­
ttlteurs. 

Le PRESIDENT demande au representant du 
Mexique de presenter, par ecrit, une proposition 
precise a cet egard, a moins qu'il n'estime que 
cette recommandation rentre dans le cadre de la 
resolution que Ie Conseil vient d'adopter. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) et M. GARREAU 
(France) estiment que le Conseil devrait attendre 
de posseder des renseignements plus precis sur 
ces centres d'etudes avant d'examiner une telle 
proposition. Le representant de Ia France .de­
maude, en particulier, si, dans les exemples cites 
par le representant du ~exique, .c'est ry~~s.co 
ou Ie Gouvernement interesse qm a eu I m1tlatlve ; 
il aimerait egalement savoir queUe procedure en­
visage le representant du Mexique. 

M. PADILLA NERVO (Mexique) estime qu'il 
n'est pas utile d'attendre les resultats obtenus par 
Ies centres d'etudes de l'Inde et du Bresil, ou par 
les missions etablies aux Philippines et dans d'au­
tres pays, avant de prendre des mesu:e~ concretes. 
Le representant du Mexique cons1dere que sa 
recommandation offre toutes garanties aux Auto-



386 

suggesting that the Council should invite 
UNESCO to enter into negotiations with those 
Authorities with a view to studying the possibility 
of establishing seminars in Africa. The only ques­
tion was whether it was the right moment to study 
that question. 

The PRESIDENT felt that it would be for the 
Administering Authorities or UNESCO to take 
the initiative in the matter. If, however the 
Council wished to consider the question, it ~ould 
be better to wait until a written proposal had 
been presented in the form of a draft resolution. 

The meeting rose at 5.20 p.m. 

TIDRTIETH MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on W edncsday, 2 AI arch 1949 at 2.30 p.m. 

President: Mr. Lru CHIEH (China). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, New Zealand, Philippines, Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, 
United States of America. · 

65. Statement by the representative of 
the World Health Organization 

On the in-z-itation of the President, Dr. Cal­
derone, representative of the World Health Or­
ganization, took his place at the Council table. 

Dr. CALDERONE (World Health Organization), 
referring to the resolution adopted by the Council 
at its preceding meeting (T/258), stated that 
it was fully consistent with the original agreements 
between the World Health Organization and the 
United Nations. He felt, however, that it attached 
too much importance to the question of ter­
minology; the States represented on the Council 
were also members of the World Health Organi­
zation and, as such, were in possession of various 
documents circulated by that organization contain­
ing all the necessary terminology connected with 
Trusteeship affairs. It was therefore unnecessary 
for WHO to put out a special volume on the 
question. 

Dr. Calderone wished to stress that the World 
Health Organization was anxious to help the 
Council whenever it was called upon to do so, 
and was perfectly willing to co-operate with the 
Secretariat in the revision of the Provisional 
Questionnaire. He felt, however, that that co-oper­
ation might be achieved more effectively by 
personal conversations with special representa­
tives for the various Trust Territories than by 
suggestions submitted by WHO in writing. 

He added th~t he had prepared an unofficial 
memorandum indicating the lines along which 
his organization envisaged its future co-operation 
with the Council, and would transmit it to the 
President, who might then distribute it if he so 
desired. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the Council was 
aware of WHO's interest in its work. The reso-

rites chargees d'administration. II demande en 
fait au Conseil d'inviter !'UNESCO a entrer en 
relations avec ces Autorites pour etudier la P_?SSi­
bilite de creer des centres d'etudes en Afnque. 
Le representant du Mexique desire seu!emc:nt 
savoir si Ie moment est opportun pour etudier 
cette question. 

Le PRESIDENT estime que !'initiative en la ma­
tiere appartient a I' Autorite chargee d'administra­
tion ou a !'UNESCO. Toutefois, si le Conseil est 
interesse par cette question, il sera preferable d'~t­
tendre que la proposition soit presentee par ecnt, 
sous forme de projet de resolution. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 20. 

TRENTIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 2 mars 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. Lru CHIEH (Chine). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 
Irak, N ouvelle-Zelande, Philippines, Union dC;S 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Royaume-Uru, 
Etats-U nis d' Amerique. 

65. Declaration dn representant de !'Or­
ganisation mondiale de la sante 

Sttr !'invitation du President, le Dr Calderone, 
representant de !'Organisation mondiale de la 
sante, prend place a la table du Conseil. 

Le Dr CALDERONE (Organisation mondiale de 
la sante) declare que la resolution qu'a adoptee 
le Conseil a sa seance pnkedente (T/258) est 
entierement conforme aux accords de base con­
clus entre !'Organisation mondiale de la sante et 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies. II estime toute­
fois qu'elle attache trop d'importance a la que~­
tion de la terminologie ; en effet, les Etats repre­
sentes au Conseil etant egalement membres de 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante sont, de ce 
fait, en possession de divers documents, distribues 
par les soins de cette Organisation, dans les­
quels se trouve toute la terminologie ayant trait 
aux affaires du Conseil de tutelle. II est done 
inutile que !'Organisation mondiale de ~a sante 
publie un ouvrage special sur cette questlor;t. 

Le Dr Calderone tient a souligner le fatt que 
!'Organisation mondiale de la sante est desireuse 
d'apporter son aide au Conseil chaque fois qu'on 
fera appel a ses services. Elle est egalement, to~te 
disposee a preter son concours a.u Secn:ta~tat 
dans le remaniement du Questionnatre provtsotre. 
Cependant, Ie Dr Calderone est d'avis que cette 
cooperation pourrait s'etablir de fa<;on plus ef­
fective grace a des entretiens personnels. ~vee 
les representants speciaux pour les Terntotres 
sous tutelle, plutot qu'en demanda!lt. a l'OMS 
de soumettre des suggestions par ecnt. 

I1 ajoute qu'il a prepare un memorandum of­
ficieux dans lequel est esquissee, ~an~ ses gr<~;ndes 
lignes, Ia fa<;on dont son orgamsatt?n envtsage 
sa collaboration future avec le Consetl. II remet­
tra ce memorandum au President, qui P?ur;.a le 
faire distribuer aux membres du Consetl s tl le 
desire. 

Le PRESIDENT souligne que le Conseil s,e rend 
compte de !'interet que porte a ses travaux 1 OMS. 




